
UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION Ill 

,..,.,:::o 
~:;;:: Sg 
:::0 0 ;::;:; 
,..,.,:z;: ~ 
C))> • , 
-r-· .._, 

IN RE:. 

MR. ALFONSO D'AMICO 
105 LAKEWOOD DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 

Respondent. 

541 Euclid Ave., Apt. 3 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

541 Euclid Ave., Apt. 2 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

536 W. Pike Street 
Meadowlands, PA 15347 

419 Duquesne Ave., Front 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

446 Highfield Ave. 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

205 Bernstein Ave. 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

540 Duquesne Ave., Front 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

540 Duquesne Ave., Rear 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

8 Birch Way 
Muse, PA 1350 

121 Murdock Street, Apt. 1 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

~::r: 1'\) sr: c.n 
I• :::0 

DOCKET NO. TSCA-03-20~2~ 
-C) 
r-- 1'\) .:t>C") •• 

ANSWER AND AFFIRMA ~VI;: -
DEFENSES TO ADMINIS~TI~ 
COMPLAINT' AND FORMAL 
REQUEST FOR HEARING I 

FILED ON BEHALF OF: II 

ALFONSO D'AMICO 

COUNSEL OF RECORD F<DR THIS 
PARTY: I 

JOHN P. CORCORAN, JR.,I ESQUIRE 
PA. ID. NO. 74906 I . 

I 

I 

JONES, GREGG, CREEHAN & 
GERACE, LLP I 

411 SEVENTH AVENUE 
SUITE 1200 
PITTSBURGH, PA 15219-1 
(412) 261-6400 

;o 
m 
(') 
m -< m 

0 



112 Boyle Ave. 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

517 Highfield Ave. 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

Mr. tplfonso D'Amico 
Docket No.: TSCA-03-20 12-0268 

,..,::o 
~~ ~ - -;oO ~ ,.,¥; 0 

C') ('") --. 
:.:0 
m 112 Yz Boyle Ave. ar-

;z:::: 1"\) 0 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 1-r'il ~~ 

CJ1 m 
l;,:o 

~ -
245 Grace Ave. i:J::Z < 
Canonsburg, ~A 15317 

Fe;) 
~ m 

iJ:>O 0 ,r-::-om Q :;:>:::0 
519 Highfield Ave. :X 

Canonsburg, PA 15317 

ANSWER AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES TO ADMINISTRATIVE COMP1LAINT AND 
FORMAL REQUEST FOR HEARING I 

AND NOW, comes Respondent, Alfonso D'Amico, by and through his 

undersigned attorneys, John P. Corcoran, Jr., Esquire, and Jones, Gregg[ Creehan & 

Gerace, LLP, and files the following Answer and Affirmative Defenses to Atministrative 

Complaint filed and served on September 28, 2012, and Formal Request for Hearing, 

and in support thereof states as follows: 

II. JURISDICTION, BACKGROUND AND DEFINITIONS 

1. The allegations contained in ,-r1 of the Administrative Complaint 

(hereinafter referred to as "Complaint") constitute conclusions of law regarding 
.. , I 

jurisdiction to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a 
1

response is 

deemed required, jurisdiction is denied and strict proof thereof is require1 at time of 
I 

Hearing. 

2. The allegations contained in ~2 of the Complaint refer to a section of the 

Code of Federal Regulations and; therefore, constitute a conclusion of law ~o which no 

response is deemed required. To the extent a response is deemed require1, the Code 
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of Federal Regulations are set forth in the Code and, therefore, speak fori themselves. 

Further responding! by referencing these allegations, the Respondent does\ not admit to 

the application of said Regulations in this Hearing, and expressly denies th~ application 

of these Regulations. \_ 

3. The allegations contained in ~3 of the Complaint refer to a section of the 

Code of Federal Regulations and, therefore, constitute a conclusi,on of law to which no 
i 

response is deemed required. To the extent a response is deemed requir~d, the Code 
I : I 

of Federal Regulations are set forth in the Code and, therefore, ~peak for \themselves. 

Further responding,,' by referencing these allegations, the Respon~ent does \not admit to 

the application of S<;tid Regulations in this Hearing, and expressly ~enies the application 

of these Regulations. 
i 

I 
li 

' I 

4. The allegations contained in ~4 of the Complaint refer to a s~ction of the 

Code of Federal Regulations and, therefore, constitute a conclusi~n of law Ito which no 
. I 

response is deemed required. To the extent a response is deem'id requiref. the Code 

of Federal Regulatirs are set forth in the Code and, therefore, ipeak for themselves. 

Further responding, by referencing these allegations, the Respondent does not admit to 
: ~ I 

the application of said Regulations in this Hearing, and expressly ienies th~ applic~tion 

of these Regulations. 

5. The allegations contained in ,-r5 of the Complaint refer to a sjction of the 

Code of Federal Regulations and, therefore, constitute a conclusi'in of law to which no 

response 1s deemed requ1red. To the extent a response 1s deemed requ1reo, the Code 

of Federal Regulations are set forth in the Code and, therefore, s:~eak for Jhemselves. 

Further responding, by referencing these allegations, the Respond~nt does bot admit to 
I 

i 

2 
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the application of said Regulations in this Hearing, and expressly

1

denies the application 
i 
! 
! 

of these Regulations. I 

i. 

6. The allegations contained in ~6 of the Complaint refer to a Jction of the 

Code of Federal Regulations and, therefOre, constitute a conclusion of Ia I to which no 

response is deemed required. To the extent a response IS deemed requ1red, the Code 
I 

of Federal Regulations are set forth in the Code and, therefore, tpeak for themselves. 
. ! 

i 

Further responding, by referencing these a I legations, the Res pon1 ent does I not admit to 

the application of said Regulations in this Hearing, and expressly penies tht application 

I 

of these Regulations. I 

7. The allegations contained in ~7 of the Complaint refer to a s~ction of the 
I 

I 
Code of Federal Regulations and, therefore, constitute a conclusipn of law to which no 

I -
I 
I 

response is deeme.~ required. To th~ extent a response is deem~d require

1

d, the Code 

of Federal Regulations are set forth 1n the Code and, therefore, speak for ~hemselves. 
! 
I 

Further responding, by referencing these allegations, the Respond,ent does not admit to 
I 
I 

the application of sa.id Regulations in this Hearing, and expressly 9enies thi applicat~on 
, I 

of these Regulations. . 1
1 I 

8. The allegations contained in ~8 of the Complaint ref
1
er to a s~ction of the 

I i I 
Code of Federal Regulations and, therefore, constitute a conclusi?n of law ~o which no 

response is deemed required. To the extent a response is deem~d requirer, the Code 

of Federal Regulations are set forth in the Code and, therefore, sbeak for ~hemselves. 

Further responding, by referencing these allegations, the Respond~nt does tot admit to 

the application of said Regulations in this Hearing, and expressly d,enies the\ application 

I 
of these Regulations. 1. 

3 
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. I I 
9.. The allegations contained in '!19 of the Complaint rifer to a rction of the 

Code of Federal Regulations and, therefore, constitute a conclusion of Ia'« to which no 

response is deemed required. To the extent a response is deejed requirld, the Code 
. I I 

of Federal Regulations are set forth in the Code and, therefore, ',speak for themselves. 

Further responding: by referencing these allegations, the Respon~ent does! not admit to 

the application of s~id Regulations in this Hearing, and expressly 
1

.denies thb application 

il 

of these Regulation,s. 
1 

·, I 
i I 

10. The allegations contained in ,-r1 0 of the Complaint refer to tHe section of 
I I I 

the Code of Feder~! Regulations. To the extent that this referenc~ differs ill any way or 
. . I 

substantial form from the actual Regulations, the allegations !,are deemed denied. 
I I I 

Further responding, Further responding, by referencing thfse alle~ations, the 

Respondent does not admit to the application of said RegulationF in this ~earing, and 

expressly denies the application of these Regulations. 
1

1 \ 

11. The allegations contained in ,-r11 of the Complaint ~efer to th\e section of 

the Code of Federal Regulations. To the extent that this referenct differs i1 any way or 

substantial form from the actual Regulations, the allegations !are deerm~ denied. 
I, 

Further responding, Further responding, by referencing these allegations, the 
. I 

' I I 

Respondent does not admit to the application of said Regulation$ in this Hearing, and 

I d . h ,. . f h R I . 
1

1 I express y en1es t e app 1catron o t ese egu at1ons. I 

12. The allegations contained in crJ12 of the Complaint r'~fer to the section of 
. I 

I 
the Code of Federal, Regulations. To the extent that this referenc~ differs in any way or 

I . i 
substantial form from the actual Regulations, the allegations kre 

I I 
' l 

Further responding, Further responding, by referencing these 
', I 

4 

deemed denied. 

allegktions, the 

I 
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' I 

Respondent does not admit to the application of said Regulations in this Hearing, and 
, I 

i 
expressly denies the application of these Regulations. I 

I ' I 
I I 

13. The a. !legations contained in 'f[13 of the Complaint :refer to tml e section of 
i I 

the Code of Feder~! Regulations. To the extent that this referenc;e differs ir any way or 

substantial form from the actual Regulations, the allegations I are deeted denied. 

Further responding, Further responding, by referenc1ng thrse alleruatlons, the 

i I I I 1 

Respondent does ~ot admit to the application of said Regulationis in this !-Hearing, and 

expressly denies th¢ application of these Regulations. I · 

14. The a
1

11egations contained in 1]14 of the Complaint [efer to t e section of 

' ! 
the Code of Federa.l Regulations. To the extent that this referenc~ differs inl any way or 

! I 

substantial form from the actual Regulations, the allegations !are dee~ed denied. 
i I I 

Further responding, Further responding, by referencing thfse alle~ations, the 

I I 

Respondent does not admit to the application of said Regulationk in this Hearing, and 
. I I 

expressly denies the application of these Regulations. ! 

• . I I 
15. The al

1
1egations contained in ~15 of the Complaint ~efer to the section of 

the Code of Federal Regulations. To the extent that this referenc1 differs i1 any way or 

substantial form frOm the actual Regulations, the allegations fre dee"!ed denied. 

Further responding, Further responding, by referencing thE:Ise allegbtions, the 
I 
I 
i 

Respondent does not admit to the application of said Regulation~ in this Hearing, and 
. I 

expressly denies the application of these Regulations. 1 

5 
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Ill. GENERAL ALLEGATIO_NS i I 

I I 
16. The a I legations contained in '1!16 of the Complaint a(e denied I It is denied 

that Alfonso D'Amico is a person or "Respondent"1 within the !
1

meaning of the Code 

. . I 
sections referenced therein and strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of Hearing. 

• I I 
Further responding

1

, to the extent that these allegations refer to ~esponderrt who is the 
.. I . 

I 

party identified in the alleged Leases, Mr. D'Amico is not identified in the Leases and, 
• I 

therefore, strict pro~f hereof is demanded at time of Hearing as to 
1

proper p~rty in action. . . I 
i 

17. The a,llegations contained in ~17 of the Complaint a~e denied. It is denied 
~. I 

that the Respondent was the Lessor of residential real propertie~ as identified therein 
I I 

and strict proof thereof is demanded at time of Hearing. Further 'responding, there has 
', I I 

been no violations. in any Leases identified in this paragraph. Moreover the leases 

I 
related to these pro,perties constitute statements in writing, the terms of whirh speak for 

themselves and no further response is deemed required. I 
I 

: i 
I 

18, The allegations contained in ,-r1s of the Comp,laint are denied as 
! i 

conclusions of law to which no response is deemed required. \To the eD<:tent that a . . I 
response is deemed required, it is denied that the properties constitute "residential 

i 
ii 

dwellings" under the applicable federal codes and strict proof thereof is demanded at 
! 

the time of HearinQ. 

19. The allegations contained in '1!19 of the Complaint are 

1 

denied as 

conclusions of law to which no response is deemed required. ~0 the erent that a 

response is deemed required, it is denied that the properties donstitute "residential 
' I 
i 

I 
I 

. i 
1
The use of the term "Respondent" in this Answer and Affirmative Defenses does not admitthat D'Amico 

is a Respondent or responsible party within the meaning of the Toxic Substa.nces Contlol Act and/or 
Residential Lead-Based .Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992. i 

• 6 : I 

II 

I 
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dwellings" or large; housing under the applicable federal codes td strict broof thereof 
! I 

is demanded althe, time of Trial. I I 

20. The allegation: contained in 1120 refer to an instrument i1 writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is 'pot deemed required. 

Further respondin~, the alleged Lease for the "541 Euclid\Ave., Alt. 3 Lease 

h C I . A d. I b I d I I k f 'f~ Transaction" is not attached to t e omp a1nt. ccor 1ng y, asie on a~ o spec1 1c 

identification of Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a 
I, I 

determination as to which Lease Transaction is referenced. 10 C.F.R.\ § 22.15(b). 

Furthermore, it is denied that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal 
' 

1

1 I 

Regulations. Further responding, all factual allegations set forth:! in ,-r20 alre denied in 

accordance with 40
1

C.F.R. §22.15(b). , ! I 

21. The allegations contained in '1121 constitute conclusions of law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deem\ed requirbd. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Tranbaction iJ subject to 

I 
Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not attached for 

'I 

reference. Further~ore, the Respondent cannot respond becaute the Re\spondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to thf Lease \Transaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). ~urthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in '1121 are denied in accordanye with Jo C.F.R. § 
i 

22.15(b). 

22. The allegations contained in '1122 constitute conclusio'ns of law as to terms 
I 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requir~d. To tie extent a 

response is deemed required, the Respond:nt is without sufficien\informatir to form a 

I 

II 

I 
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belief as to the !rut~ of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.16(b). F~rther resfonding, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease'. Transaction does not 

constitute a violati~m of Federal Regulations as promulgated Jnd referlnced in the 
I 

I, 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of ~earing. 
~ I 

23. The allegations contained in ~23 refer to an instjument in writing, the 

terms of which sp~ak for themselves, and further response is fat deemrd required. 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "541 Euclid \Ave., Alt. 2 Lease 

Transaction" is not :attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, bas~d on lack of specific 

identification of Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient ~nowledg1 to form a 

determination as to which Lease Transaction is referenced. 4!0 C.F.R.\§ 22.15(b). 

Furthermore, it is denied that Respondent was or is a lessor a's defined by Federal 
' ! 

Regulations. Furth~r responding, all factual allegations set forth!, in 'n23 am denied in . 
! 

accordance with 40 C.F.R. §22.15(b). \ 
I 
i 

24. The allegations contained rn 1]24 constitute condlusions o11aw as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. Further 
, I, 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction 1s subject to 
I I 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writ/ng is not ~ttached for 
. t I 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Respondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to thl Lease rransaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Frrthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in ,-r24 are denied in accordance with 4f C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). 

8 
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25. The allegations contained in 1J25 constitute conclusi~ns of law as to terms 
I, I 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requi!ed. To te extent a 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient informati.on to form a 

belief as to the trut~ of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.16(b). FLrther resbonding, the 
I 

. I 
factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease ',Transaction does not 

i 
constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referenced in the 

I 
subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. 

I 

26. The allegations contained in '1!26 refer to an instr~ment in\ writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is not deemtpd required. 

Further responding,'the alleged Lease for the "536 W. Pike Street Lease Trlnsaction" is 

not attached to theComplaint. Accordingly, based on lack of s~:ecific ideftification of 

Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determimation as to 
! 
I 

which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore, it is denied 
. I I 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal ~egulaliot. Further 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in ~26 are denied in, accordamce with 40 

C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

27. The allegations contained in 'l127 constitute concl~sions of\ law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction is subject to 
' ·i 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not 4ttached for 

. : I 
reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Respondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to th~ Lease +ransaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22: 15(b). F~rthermore, 
I I 

I 
9 

I 
I 
I 

I 



I 
1. I 

;i Mr. Alfonso D'Amico 

all factual allegations set forth 1n 1f27 are denied in 

Docke~ No.: TSCt-03-2012-0268 

accordance with .40 C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). 

28. The allegations contained in 1128 constitute conclusions of law as to terms 

1n Federal Regulations to which no r~sponse is deemed requiled. To ~he extent a 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficien.t information to form a 
, . : I . 

belief as to the truth of the allegations . .40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further responding, the 

: I 
factual allegations ~re specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transaction does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referdnced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. 

29. The allegations contained in 1l29 refer to an instr,ument in writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is not deemed required. 
. : I 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the ".419 Duquesne Ave., rant Lease 

Transaction" is not attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lack of specific 

identification of Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form. a 
I 

determination as to which Lease Transaction is referenced. .40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). 

Furthermore, it is denied that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal 

Regulations. Furth~r responding, all factual allegations set forth in 1l29 a 1e denied in 

accordance with 40 C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

30. The allegations contained 1n tj130 constitute concl~sions of law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. Further 
: I 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction is I subject to 
. i I 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, becaUse the writing is not tttached for 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Reipondent is 

I I 

I 
I 

10 
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without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to t7e Lease\ Transactron 
. I 

·referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in 1!30 are denied in accordance with ~0 C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). ~ I 
31. The allegations contained in 1!31 constitute conclusifns of lai as to terms 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requiled. To fhe extent a 
. • ' I 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient information to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). F~rther resbonding, the 
:1 I 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease; Transactl
1

on does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated ~:nd refer+ced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. \ 

32. The allegations contained in ,-r32 refer to an instr,ument in writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is 1;1ot deemkd required. 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "446 Highfield Ave. iLease Trlnsaction" is 

not attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lack of s~ecific idettification of 

Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determirtion as to 

which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Fu~hermore 1 it is denied 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal Jegulation~. Further 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in 1!32 are denied in; accordare with 40 

C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

33. The allegations contained in «jj33 constitute conclusions of law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requirEjd. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Tran~action is\ subject to 

11 
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' I 
Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not attached for 

. I 

. . I 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Respondent is 
'· 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Lease Transaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore, 
. I 

I 

all factual allegations set forth in ,-r33 are denied in accordance with ¥1-0 C.F.R. § 
i 

22.15(b). 

34. The allegations contained in 1]34 constitute conclusi~ns of lai as to terms 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a 
. I 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficien~ informatl\on to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further responding, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease.,Transacti~n does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referenced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. 

35. The allegations contained in «jj35 refer to an instrument in writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is not deemld required. 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "205 Bernstein Ave. Lease TJnsaction" is 

not attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lack of specific idettification of 

Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determimlation as to 

which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore, it is denied 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal ~egulation 1 . Further 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in 1]35 are denied in' accorda1ce with 40 

C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

12 
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36. The allegations contained in .r35 constitute conclusions clf law as to 
II . . I 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requi~ed. Further 
• 'I 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the_ Lease Transaction il subject to 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is no~ attached for 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Respondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to th,e Lease Transaction 

I 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). ~urthermore, 

I 

all factual allegations set forth in '1)36 are denied in accorda:ce with r C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). . I 

37. The allegations contained in ~37 constitute conclusions of la\1\j as to terms 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To jhe extent a 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient informatrn to form a 

bel1ef as to the truth of the allegations, 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further reswondmg, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transactifn does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referenced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of H~aring. 

38. The allegations contained in ~38 refer to an instrument in writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is ~ot deem~d required. 
I 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "540 Duquesne Ave., ~rant Lease 

Transaction" is not attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, bas~.d on lac1 of specific 

identification of Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient h10wledge\ to form a 

determination as to which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R.I§ 22.15(b). 

Furthermore, it is denied that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal 

13 
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all factual allegations set forth in ~38 are denied in 

accordance with 40 C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

The allegations contained in '!139 constitute conclusions ,f law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requir\ed. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction is subject to 
; I 

39. 

. I 

FederHLRegulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not! attached for 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Respondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a detennination as to t~e Lease \Transaction 

' I 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). ,urthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in ,-r39 are denied in accordance with 40 C F R § I ... 

22.15(b). 

40. The allegations contained in ,-r40 constitute conclusions of law as to terms 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient informat1n to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further res~onding, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease 'Transactiln does not 

. I 
constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referered in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. I 

41. The allegations contained in 'fi41 refer to an instrument in writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is not deemed required. 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "540 Duquesne Ave., ~ear Lease 

Transaction" is not attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lac~ of specific 

identification of Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge\ to fo.rm a 
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determination as to which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). 

Furthermore, it is denied that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal 

Regulations. Further responding, all factual allegations set forth in ,-r41 are denied in 

accordance with 40C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

42. 

definition in 

responding, 

The allegations contained in '1742 constitute conclusions or law as to 

Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requirfd. Further 

it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction iJ subject to 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not attached for 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Rdspondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Lease Transaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). lurthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in 'iJ42 are denied in accordanc·. e with lo C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). 

43. The allegations contained in 'iJ43 constitute conclusions of law\ as to terms 

I 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requir~d. To t~e extent a 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient informatiam to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further resdonding, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transactiln does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and refere~ced in the 

15 
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attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lack of specific ide\ntification of 

Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to 

which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermorl, it is denied 
I . 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal Regulatiots. Further 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in '1T44 are denied 1n accordance with 40 

C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

45. The allegations contained in '1145 constitute conclusions or law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requild. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction is subject to 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the wri\ing is not\attached for 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Respondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Lease Transaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). 

all factual allegations set forth in '1145 are denied in accordance with 

22.15(b). 

~urthermore, 

10 C.F.R. § 

46. The allegations contained in fj146 constitute conclusions of law\ as to terms 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a 
I 

I 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient informati[)n to form a 
I 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further resdonding, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transactiln does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and refere~ced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. 

16 
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47. The allegations contained in ,.-r47 refer to an instrument il writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is not dee~ed required. 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "121 Murdock ! Street, 4pt. 1 Lease 

Transaction" is oot attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on ladk of specific 

': I 
identification of Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a 

I . 

determination as to which Lease Transaction is referenced. 10 C.F.R.I § 22.15(b). 

Furthermore, it is denied that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal 

Regulations. Further responding, all factual allegations set forth in ~47 Je denied in 

accordance with 40 C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

I 

48. The allegations contained in ,.-r48 constitute conclusions of law as to 
I 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requirkd. Further 
, I 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Tran~action i, subject to 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not lrttached for 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Rtpondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Lease !Transaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in ~48 are denied in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). 

49. The allegations contained in ~49 constitute conclusions of law as to terms 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To t~e extent a. 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient information to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further resp~nding, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transactidn does not 

"17 
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promulgated and referenced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing_. 

50. The allegations contained in ,-r5o refer to an instrument in writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is not deemed required. 

. I 
Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "112 Boyle Ave. Lease Trans~ction" is not 

attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lack of specific idelntification of 

Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to 

which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermor,, it is denied 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal Regulatio~s. Further 
I 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in ,-r50 are denied in accordJ.nce with 40 

' II C.F.R. §22.15(b). 
I 

51. The allegations contained in '1151 constitute conclusions or law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requirbd. Further 
. I 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction is subject to 

I 
Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not !attached for 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the R~spondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Lease !Transaction 

I 
referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). ~urthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in '1151 are denied in accordance with 10 C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). 

52. The allegations contained in '1152 constitute conclusions of law as to terms 

m Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a 
I 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient informati~n to form a 

I 
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belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further responding, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transaclion does not 

I 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referenced in the · 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. 

53. The allegations contained in TI53 refer to an instrument in writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is ,not deem
1

ed required. 

Further respo~ding, the alleged Lease for the "517 Highfield Ave. Lease Trbnsaction" is 

not attached to theComplaint. Accordingly, based on lack of specific id,ntification of 

Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determi\nation as to 

which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). FurthermorEl, it is denied 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal Regulatiofs. Further 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in TI53 are denied in accordance with 40 

C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

54. The allegations contained in ,-r54 constitute conclusions of law as to 
I 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requirld. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction iJ subject to 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not \attached for 
I 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Relppondent is 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Lease ~ransaction 
referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in TI54 are denied in accordance with Jp C.F.R. § 

. 22.15(b). 
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55. The allegatjons contained in ~55 constitute conclusions of Ia~ as to terms 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a 

I 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient informatlon to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further resbonding, the 

I 
factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transaction does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referenced in the 

I 
subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. I 

56. The allegations contained in ~56 refer to an instrument in I writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is not deemed required. 

Further responding, the alleged Lease far the "112 Y, Boyle Ave. Lease T r, nsaction" is 

not attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lack of specific identification of 

L~ase, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determi~ation as to 

which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore
1

]. it is denied 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal Regulation
1

s. Further 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in ~56 are denied in accordarhce with 40 

C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

57. The allegations contained in 'fJ57 constitute conclusions of law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed requir d. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction is subject to 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not attached for 
I 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Re~pondent is 
. I 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Lease Transaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Flrthermore, 

I 
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accordance with ~0 C.F.R. § 

58. The allegations contained in '!T58 constitute conclusi?ns of la1 as to terms 

I 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a 

I . 
response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficien: informatl\on to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further responding, the 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged. Lease Transactirn does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referepced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. I 

59. . The allegations contained in 1]59 refer to an instrument in \writing •. the 

terms of wh1ch speak for themselves, and further response IS not deem~d requ1red. 
I 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "245 Grace Ave. Lease TrJnsaction;' is 

not attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lack of specific idertification of 

Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determilj)ation as to 

I 
which Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore) it is denied 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal Regulation~. Further 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in 1]59 are denied in accordatce with 40 

C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

60. The allegations contained_ in '1160 constitute conclusions of law as to 
I 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed-· requir~d. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction is subject to 

Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not attached for 
! 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Relpondent is 
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without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Leasel Transaction 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). rurthermore, 

all factual allegations set forth in '1160 are denied in accordance with ~0 C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). I 

61. The allegations contained in ,-r61 constitute conclusions of Ia~ as to terms 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To re extent a 

response is deemed required, the Respondent iswithout sufficient informati
1

on to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further resbonding, the 
I 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transactllon does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and refere 1

1

nced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. 
I 

62. The allegations contained in '1162 refer to an instrument in I writing, the 

terms of which speak for themselves, and further response is not deemed required. 
I 

Further responding, the alleged Lease for the "519 Highfield Ave. Lease Tr,nsaction" is 

not attached to the Complaint. Accordingly, based on lack of specific iderification of 

Lease, the Respondent is without sufficient knowledge to form a determilation as to 

~hich Lease Transaction is referenced. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Furthermore] it is denied 

that Respondent was or is a lessor as defined by Federal Regulation~. Further 

responding, all factual allegations set forth in 'fl62 are denied in accordafce with 40 

C.F.R. §22.15(b). 

63. The allegations contained in ~63 constitute conclusions of law as to 

definition in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed require

1

d. Further 

responding, it cannot be determined whether the Lease Transaction is subject to 
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Federal Regulations as defined in the Complaint, because the writing is not attached for 
. . I 

reference. Furthermore, the Respondent cannot respond because the Respondent is 
I 

without sufficient knowledge to form a determination as to the Lease I Transaction 
. I 

referenced herein, because no writing is attached. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). furthermore, 

I 
all factual allegations set forth in ,-r63 are denied in accordance with fO C.F.R. § 

22.15(b). 
I 

64. The allegations contained in ,-r64 constitute conclusions of Ia~ as to terms 
. I . 

in Federal Regulations to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a 
II 

response is deemed required, the Respondent is without sufficient informatipn to form a 

belief as to the truth of the allegations. 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). Further reshonding, the 
I 

factual allegations are specifically denied and this alleged Lease Transactn does not 

constitute a violation of Federal Regulations as promulgated and referelnced in the 

subject paragraph and strict proof thereof is requested at time of Hearing. 

IV. VIOLATIONS 

Counts 1 through 10-40 C.F.R. § 113(b)(1) 

65. I 
Paragraph 65 is an incorporation paragraph to which no response is 

required. To the extent a response is required, Paragraphs 1-64 are ihcorporated 

I herein as though fully set forth herein at length. 

66. The allegations contained in 'fl66 of the Complaint are denied. It is denied 

that the Respondent failed to include a "Lead Warning Statement" containing language 

set forth in Federal Regulations and strict proof thereof is demanded at the time of 

Hearing. Further responding, to the extent that the alleged transactions 9ontained in 

this paragraph refer to Lease Transactions, the specific writings purportin~ to be the 

I 
23 

I 



I 

Mr. ,4-Jfonso D'Amico 
Docket No.: TSC,if-03-2012-0268 

alleged transactions identified therein are not attached to the Complaint\ Therefore, 

Respondent is without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief J
1

s to the truth 

of the allegations in ,-r66 and, therefore such allegations are deni1d. Further 

responding, to ,the extent the Respondent is determined to be a lefsor by the 

Administrative Judge, any and all Lease Transactions engaged in by Respondent had 
. I 

appropriate "Lead Warning Statement" incorporated therein or through an a1ttachment to 

any alleged lease. Therefore, allegations in ,-r66 of the Complaint are denied. 

67. The allegations contained in ,-r67 of the Complaint conptitute legal 

concl~sions to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a \response is 

deemed required, it is denied that the Respondent failed to include "Le.ad Warning 
I 

Statement" as an attachment to, or within, the leases for the sutbject Lease 

Transactions. Further responding, the assertion that ten (10) separat violations 

occurred is specifically denied and proof thereof is requested at the time\ of Hearing. 

Further responding, this allegation of separate violations is unduly ove~broad, and 

duplicative and violates both the due process clause and the equal protectiln clause of 
II 

the United States and Pennsylvania Constitutions, as well as Federal Erllvironmental 

Protection Agency Policy and Regulations. Moreover, to the extent a response is 

deemed further required, each and every allegation is denied in its entiret~ as if more 

I fully set forth herein below. 
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Counts 11 through 20 -40 C.F .R. § 113(b)(2) I . 

Paragraph 68 is an incorporation paragraph to which no 1

1 

response is 

To the extent a response is required, Paragraphs 1-67 are !incorporated 

herein as though fully set forth herein at length. 

69. The allegations contained in ~69 of the Complaint are explicitly denied. It 
, I 

is denied that the Respondent failed to include a "Lead Warning Stateme1t" containing 

language set forth in Federal Regulations and strict proof thereof is demanded at the 
, I 

time of Hearing. Further responding, to the extent that the alleged 
1

transactions 

' 
contained in this paragraph refer to Lease Transactions, the specific transaction 

' . 
identified therein is not attached to the Complaint. Therefore, Respondent is without 

knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the J11egations in 

1J69 and, therefore such allegations are denied. Further responding, to thlf' extent the 

Respondent is determined to be a lessor by the Administrative Judge, any a\nd all Lease 

Transactions engaged in by Respondent had appropriate "Lead Warning Statements" 

incorporated therein or through an attachment. Therefore, allegations in ~69 of the 

Complaint are denied. Moreover, to the extent a responsive is deemed re1uired, each 
I 

and every allegation is denied in its entirety as if more fully set forth herein b:elow. 

70. The allegations contained in 'f[70 of the Complaint conltitute legal 

conclusions to which no response is deemed required. To the extent a \response is 

I 

deemed required, the Respondent never failed to provide appropriate information in 
, I 

accordance with Federal Regulations in any Lease Transactions. Further rdsponding, it 

is specifically denied that Respondent failed to include a statement diJclosing the 

presence of or additional information concerning known lead-based paint ind/or lead-
1, 
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based paint hazards by indicating no knowledge of the presence of lead[based paint 

and/or lead-based paint hazards at the properties described in ,-r69 abo~e, either as 

attachments to,·, or within, the leases for the housing identified in I the Lease 

Transactions. ~t is further denied that there were any violations of \the Federal 

Regulations identified in ~70 of the Complaint, and strict proof thereof is d
1

emanded at 

the time of Hea~ing. Moreover, to the extent a responsive is deemed re~uired, each 

and every allegation is denied in its entirety as if more fully set forth herein +low 

' Counts 21 through 30-40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(3) I 

71. Paragraph 71 is an incorporation paragraph to which no response is 

required. To the extent a response is required, Paragraphs 1-70 are ihcorporated 

herein as though:fully set forth herein at length. I 

72. The allegations contained in Ejf72 of the Complaint are denied. Further 

responding, it is fpecifically denied that Respondent failed to include a list ~f records or 

reports available to the lessor pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint 
I, I 

• I hazards at the ,target housing described herein that have been provi~ed to the 

lessee(s), or to !indicate that no such records or reports were availabiJ, either as 
'! . I 

attachments to, irwithin, the leases for the target housing identified in the\ Complaint. 

Further responding, it is denied that any of these properties are target housi\g. Further 

responding, it is denied that the Respondent failed to provide proper lists an~ records in 

accordance with the Federal Regulations. Further responding, to the extJnt that this 
·~ I 

allegation co~stitutes legal conclusion, no response is deemed require~ and it is 
' I 

specifically denied that there was any violation of 40 C.F.R. § 7 45.113(b)(3).1 Moreover, 
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to the extent a further response is deemed required, each and every allegatl
1

ion is denied 
! I 

in its entirety as rl more tully set forth herein below. il 

73. Th~ allegations contained in ,-r73 of the Complaint are legal c~nclusions to 

which no respon,
1

se is deemed required. To the extent a response is deem+ required, it 

is denied that the Respondent failed to include a list of records or reports available to 
' i 

the lessor pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards at\ the housing 

described in «fl74 in the Complaint or to indicate that no such records or rports were 

available as eiTer attachments to, or within, the leases set forth in I ,-r72 of the 

Complaint. Furt~er responding, to the extent a response is deemed requir,d, each and 

every allegation i!s denied in its entirety as if more fully set forth herein belovl 

. Counts 31 through 45-40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4) I 

Pa~agraph 74 is an incorporation paragraph to which no ~esponse is 
I 

74. 

required. To the extent a response is required, Paragraphs 1-73 are i1ncorporated 

herein as though', fully set forth herein at length. I 
I 

75. The: allegations contained in 1J75 of the Complaint are de~ied m their 

entirety. Further responding, the Respondent at all times relevant hereto did provide 

appropriate statements to the lessee(s) in accordance with Federal Regulations 
I 

identified therein.. Further responding, Respondent also provided all proper statements 

affirming receipt as required by Federal Regulations. Further responding, lat all times 

: I 
relevant hereto, lead hazard information pamphlets, as required by Federal Regulations, 

! I 

were provided to all lessee(s) identified in '!T75 of the Complaint. Furthkrmore, the 
I 

allegations set f~rth in lj175 of the Complaint constitute conclusions of law Jo which no 
:, . I 

. I 
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response is deemed required. However, to the extent a responsive is deenred required, 

each and every ~!legation is denied in its entirety as if more fully set forth hJrein below. 

76. Th~ allegations contained in '1176 of the Complaint are dehied in their 

entirety. Furth~r responding, the Respondent at all times relevant heretd did provide 
I 

appropriate statements to the lessee(s) in accordance with Federal Regulations 
I 

! 
identified thereiq. Further responding, all proper statements by the lessees 

1

affirming the 

receipt of informption as required by Federal Regulations was met. Further responding, 

at all times relevant hereto, lead hazard information pamphlets, as requirecZJ by Federal 

Regulations, wlre provided to all lessee(s) identified in '1176 of thel Complaint. 

Furthermore, th~ allegations set forth in '1176 of the Complaint constitute cdnclusions of 
: I 

law to Which no response is deemed required. I 

I II, 

': Counts 46 through 60-40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(6) 
i, 

77. Pa;agraph 77 is an incorporation paragraph to which no 1lresponse is 

required. To th,e extent a response is required, Paragraphs 1-76 are ilncorporated 
! I 

herein as though, fully set forth herein at length. 

78. The allegations contained in 1j78 of the Complaint are denied. It is denied 
I 

that the notices
1 

had not contained proper signatures, certifications, aid dates of 

signatures as re~uired by federal law identified in '1178. It is further denied
1 

that any of 

these Lease Tra:nsactions were in any way violative of the federal require~ents of 40 

C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(6). Moreover, to the extent a responsive is deemed re~uired, each 

and every allegation is denied in its entirety as if more fully set forth hJrein below. 
': 1:. 

79. The allegations contained in 'l179 of the Complaint conJtitute legal 
, I 

conclusions to which no response is deemed required. To the extent that a !response is 
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deemed require8, it is specifically denied that the Respondent failed to indude required 

signatures, certifications, and dates of signatures as required by Federal Regul~tions 
I 

identified in 1f79. Further responding, all of the leases contained appropriate language 
I I 

and all attachmfnts and proper information was provided as required by\ federal law. 
I ' I 

Furthermore, to;, the extent a response is deemed further required, eacp and every 

allegation is herfby denied in its entirety as if more fully set forth herein bel1w 

v. PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY I 

80. Thk paragraphs identified under Proposed Civil Penalty do I not indicate 

specific violation)s of the Respondent but, instead, identify legal conclusions\, to which no 

response is deemed required. However, to the extent a response is deem\
1

ed required, 

each and every '!allegation set forth under the term Proposed Civil Penal!~ is explicitly 

denied in its entirety as if more fully set forth herein below. Further resfilonding, the 
I I 

i ! 

allegations of tre Proposed Civil Penalty identified in the Complaint \ violate the 

provisions of the, Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 and the 

policies and regulations promulgated thereunder. Further responding,\ all of the 

Affirmative DefJnses identified herein below are incorporated hereJ Further 

responding, all lf the allegations contained in '11411-79 of the Complaint a~e expressly 

denied in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). 
I, 

I 

VI. AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES PURSUANT TO 40 C.F.R. §22.15(b) 
I I 

81. ThEf Complaint fails to state a claim due to lack of specificity ard failure to 

attach as evidence the alleged Lease Transactions identified therein. I 

82. Th~ Environmental Protection Agency is estopped from asse~ing a claim 

because the Respondent, after meeting with Environmental Protection Age~cy officials, 
I I 

, I 
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'I 

was advised of the specific procedure and fulfilled that procedure as se~ forth by the 

representatives the Environmental Protection Agency. 

83. Th'e Environmental Protection Agency is estopped from a!sserting any 

claim since its ~gents reviewed and authorized the specific disclosure reduirements of 

il 

the Respondent; 
I 

' I 

84. ThF Environmental Protection Agency has waived any right t'lo assert any 

claim due to their conduct and specific training of the Respondent in thJ:; use of the 
I 
I 

forms. 

• I 

85. Thl Environmental Protection Agency has expressly v1olateld the Small 

Business Policy ~s promulgated under Federal Regulations. 1

1 

• I 
86. The strict liability enforcement of the Federal Regulations identified in the 

Complaint violatl both federal and state constitutional law. I 
I I 

87. At \all times relevant hereto, all lessor(s) were provid~d with the 
I 

. . I 

Environmental Protection Agency approved lead hazard information pamphl~ts provided 

I I 
by the Environm\ntal Protection Agency. II 

88. The Lease Transactions identified in the Complaint are not tamet housing 
' il 

under Federal C~de and Regulations. I 

89. To the extent that any of the lease of housing was for elderly people or 
I 

individuals with disabilities, there was no requirements for provision of disclbsure under 
I 

the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992. 
I 

, I 

Mr.' Alfonso D'Amico is not a Respondent as defined by the I Residential 

Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 ("RLBPHRA") and/ol any other 

90. 

applicable Federal Regulations. 
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I 
91. The Respondent did not knowingly 

'I 

violate any regulaJions of the 

I 
RLBPHRA and/or TSCA. 

I 

92. Th
1

:e Lease Transactions including language in all leases wak proper and 
I . I 

met the require]ents of the RLBPHRA and/or TSCA I 
93. The Proposed Civil Penalty identified in the Complaint violate the 

I 

I 
enforcement response and penalty policy of the United States Environmental Protection 

Agency as promiulgated in December, 2007. I 
I I 
I I 

· 94. Th~ Environmental Protection Agency issued a Notice of NontCompliance 

and Responden\ followed that Notice of Non-Compliance in detail and witr specificity. 

Therefore, the a':
1

ction by the Environmental Protection Agency violates th, Doctrine of 

. I Equitable Estoppel and Waiver. 
I 
i 
' I 

95. In i, calculating the proposed penalties, the Environmental Protection 

Agency did not Jroperly apply the gravity-based penalty factors including, b~t not limited 
I I 
i I 

to, the "nature of the violation"; "the circumstances of the violation"; and "the extent of 
'· I 

I 

harm that may re
1

sult from a given violation." I 

96. Thl Environmental Protection Agency did not properly apply I\ the alleged 

inability of the Respondent to pay or continue doing business based upon tHese alleged 
I I 
. I 
I I 

I I violations. 

ThJ violations are duplicative and violate the due process cl\ause of the 
I[ . I 

United States Constitution and the Pennsylvania State Constitution. 1

1 

97. 

98. All bf the facts identified in the Complaint itself are specifically denied as 
I I 

required by the Consolidated Rules of Practice at 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(b). 1

1 

I 

I 

I 
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99. Th~ underlying claims and actions have been settled and riscontinued 

and dismissed based upon the actions of the agents of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 
1

1 - I 
1: I 
I I 

100. Tht allegations in the Complaint fail to state a claim upon whi'ich relief can 
I 

be granted agairlst the alleged Respondent. 

I 
101. Th~ claims by the Environmental Protection Agency are barreld due to the 

Doctrine of lssuJ Preclusion and/or Claim Preclusion. · 
'I 

102. A11 1ef the claims by the Environmental Protection Agency are barred due 

to the violations bf the statute of limitations within the appropriate Federal Rlgulations. 
I I 

1 03. All 
1

1

of the alleged proposed financial penalties are in error andl appropriate 

adjustments are 1required in accordance with the status of the Respondenl
1

t as a small 
I I I 

business owner. ! I 

104. All 1(equired parties under any Lease Transaction have completed and 

! I 
signed necessair certification acknowledgement language required by r C.F.R. § 

745.107 and 745
1

.113, etseq. \ 

I . 
105. All rf the leases identified herein have met all of the requirerents of 40 

! ' 
C.F.R. § 745.1071and 745.113, etseq. I 

I I 
i I 

VI. REQUEST FOR HEARING PURSUANT TO 40 C.F.R. §22.15(c) 
I I 
I I 

106. Th~ Respondent respectfully requests a full Hearing on the merits of all 

allegations identi~ed in the Complaint. Respondent also reserves any and I all rights to 
i 

discovery as ma~dated under Federal Regulations . 
. I 

I 
I 

I 
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I VII. ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION ACT I 

107. Th;e Respondent respectfully requests that an Alternarive Dispute 
! I 

Resolution prockdure be employed for settlement and resolution of this m~atter prior to 

the initiation of Jny further costs. 1. 

II VIII. CERTIFICATION OF FILING PURSUANT TO I. 
40C.F.R.§22.15(a) I 

I I 

107. Thf undersigned hereby certifies an original and one (1) copy of the 

written Answer land Affirmative Defenses to Administrative Complaint land Formal 

Request for Heanng has been f1led With the Reg1onal Heanng Clerk and seli\/ed upon all 
I I 

I I 

other parties ide~tified in the Complaint pursuant to overnight Federal Expre 1ss Service. 

I 

Respectfully submitted, 

CREEHAN & G~RACE, LLP 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I 

1- HERE~Y CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoitg ANSWER 

AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES TO ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT Ar!JD FORMAL 
i . ! 

i I 

REQUEST FOR HEARING has been furnished, via Overnight Federal Express 

I I 

Delivery, this 24r day of October, 2012, to: I 

I 

I 

.II REGIONAL HEARING CLERK (3RCOO) 
EPA REGION Ill 

I 1650 ARCH STREET 
I PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-2029 

(ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY PURSUANT TO 40 C.F.R. §22.15(1)) 

I BENJAMIN COHAN I 
I OFFICE OF REGIONAL COUNSEL (3RC30) I 

I 
U.S. EPA REGION 3 I 

1650 ARCH STREET 
i PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103-2029 

I 

I 

I 
i 

I 

- I 

I 
I 
I 


